
From:
To:
Cc: l
Subject: RE: Approved Action Items
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:39:30 AM

Ditto!!  FYI – I have forwarded this to as her authority to remove from GIS as maintained roads in CTIMR – they will show up as access only.
 

Contractor
Real Estate Analyst
Strategic Analysis, Inc.
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Facilities Management & Engineering
Office of Border Patrol Program Management Office
Offic
Cell:
 
Warning: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the
public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. If you are not the intended recipient , please contact the originator for disposition instructions.

From: ) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:12 AM
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Approved Action Items
 
Thanks  Great job!

 

From: 
To:
Cc: 

Sent: Wed May 12 11:07:16 2010
Subject: Approved Action Items

CLOSED ACTION ITEMS.         

10-1.0 YUM Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-2.0 TCA Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-3.0 TCA Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-4.0 TCA Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-9.0 RGV Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-10.0 RGV Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-11.0 RGV Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-12.0 RGV Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-13.0 RGV Roads Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision. Public Rds        

10-28.0 RGV O-1 through O-3 Vegetation Control
These are all Carrizo Cane
areas. Can be removed as
requirement.

Approved for removal from CTIMR.
Policy-based decision.

       

 

 
The above items are cleared.  All of these are by policy decision not going to be maintained via CTIMR. 
 
Further updates will be forthcoming. 
 
 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Office of Administration-FM&E
OBP (FAC and TI)- Program Office
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From: )
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: TI Monthly White Paper for C1 (URGENT TASKER)
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:56:47 PM
Attachments: OA FME TI Monthly White Paper_03-03-2010 (2).doc

I am sorry  I sent it yesterday with the attachment of what we submitted last month.
 Please find attached for your review.
 
Regards,

Strategic Analysis, Inc.
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Facilities Management & Engineering
Tactical Infrastructure Program Office
Offic
Cell: 
Email: 
 
Warning: This document is For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released
to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator.  If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the originator for disposition instructions. FOUO is not to be considered
classified information.
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:54 PM
To: )
Cc: 
Subject: RE: TI Monthly White Paper for C1 (URGENT TASKER)
Importance: High
 
I am looking at this email and I see my name yet no attachment.
 
Am I missing the attachment?
 
Regards,

 CBM, PMP
DHS- Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
FM&E Tactical Infrastructure- Program Office
Ronald Reagan Building
1400 Pennsylvania Ave N.W.
Washington DC 20229

work
cell

 
"ONE TEAM, ONE MISSION. SECURING OUR HOMELAND."

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:28 PM
To:

Cc: 
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Subject: RE: TI Monthly White Paper for C1 (URGENT TASKER)
 
The guidance is the same for each white paper.  Include recent challenges and accomplishments and
anything that we think C1 needs to know or that we might need Commissioner’s intervention on for
decision.  That’s all we’ve got to go on.
 

Communications and Reporting Branch Chief
Office of Border Patrol Program Management Office
Facilities Management and Engineering

(w)
(bb)

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 11:43 AM
To:

Cc: )
Subject: RE: TI Monthly White Paper for C1 (URGENT TASKER)
 

 
Let me know if you need any info from me.
 

-has  provided any guidance to the topics he'd like to see covered in this month's white
paper?
 

From: ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 1:14 PM
To:

Cc: )
Subject: TI Monthly White Paper for C1 (URGENT TASKER)
Importance: High

Dear All,
 
I am sorry for the late notice however we just received this task which has to be completed
by COB tomorrow.  Attached is what was submitted last month for your convenience.
 Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any assistance.
 
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
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Prepared by:  OBP PMO,  Telephone    1 
Date:  Friday, February 26, 2010 (revised March 3)        

OBP PMO Tactical Infrastructure White Paper 
March 3, 2010 

 
 
Background: 
 The Office of Administration’s Facilities Management and Engineering Directorate will 

provide a monthly Tactical Infrastructure (TI) Program report, to include the following 
topics, as applicable: status of current TI projects and related initiatives, future TI planning, 
legal updates, the status of TI funds, and other emergent issues.  This requirement replaces 
prior monthly TI briefings to the CBP Commissioner.   

 The following is the March 1, 2010 TI Program deliverable, which addresses current fence 
mileage, recent real estate actions and associated legal activity, Comprehensive TI 
Maintenance and Repair contract status, and issues associated with fence segments in Starr 
County Texas.  The paper has been cleared by the CBP Offices of Border Patrol and Chief 
Counsel, as well as State and Local.   

 
Fence Status: 
 As of February 19, 2010: 

o 298.5 miles of Vehicle Fence (VF) have been completed.   
o 346.7 miles of Pedestrian Fence (PF) have been completed. 
o There are of PF left to construct. 

 
PF Segments Left to Construct 

Location Seg # Seg 
ID 

Length 
(miles) 

Status Target Comp 
Date 

El Paso 

El Paso 
Del Rio 
Rio Grande Valley 
Rio Grande Valley 
Rio Grande Valley 
Rio Grande Valley 
Rio Grande Valley 

Rio Grande Valley 
TOTAL 
 
Fence Segments O-1 through O-3 Starr County, Texas: 
 Despite former Commissioner Ruth’s acknowledgement during a January 6, 2010 meeting 

with CBP, that from a practical perspective the fencing will have no impact on the floodplain 
(zero impact to Mexico and negligible to U.S.), new Commissioner Drusina sent the Acting 
Commissioner a letter on January 21, 2010 indicating that the U.S. International Boundary 
Water Commission (USIBWC) could not support the construction of the fence due to 
"substantial increases in water surface elevations and deflection in water flows at several 
locations.” 
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Prepared by OBP PMO, Telephon    2 
Date:  Friday, February 26, 2010 (revised March 3)        

 Facilities Management & Engineering (FM&E) has drafted a suggested response letter for 
the Acting Commissioner to send to USIBWC Commissioner Drusina and the Department of 
State that refutes their conclusion. 

 
Real Estate Status: 
  Outstanding Possession Associated with Fence Construction:  

The Nature Conservancy (TNC);  

 
 

 
 Other Noteworthy Cases/Acquisitions: 

o  

 
 

. 

 
Comprehensive Tactical Infrastructure Maintenance and Repair (CTIMR): 
 FM&E, working in coordination with Procurement, is staggering the release of the four 

Requests for Proposal for CTIMR.   
 Dates of note: 

o All four CTIMR RFPs have been issued, as of February 2010. 
o FM&E received proposals for the first two RFPs on February 12, 2010.   

 
o  
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From:
To: )
Cc:
Subject: RE: TI White Paper/C1 Monthly Briefing
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:33:48 AM
Attachments: Fence Status Brief 1_27_10 v3CTIMR.ppt
Importance: High

 
Attached is the CTIMR update. No action at this point for anything on CTIMR, just update..
 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments on the update I provided.
 
 
Regards,

, CBM, PMP
DHS- Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
FM&E Tactical Infrastructure- Program Office
Ronald Reagan Building
1400 Pennsylvania Ave N.W.
Washington DC 20229

work
ell

 
"ONE TEAM, ONE MISSION. SECURING OUR HOMELAND."

From: ) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 4:38 PM
To:

Cc: 

Subject: TI White Paper/C1 Monthly Briefing
Importance: High
 
Dear All,
 
The C1 monthly PowerPoint briefing has been changed to issue paper format (attached).
 We need your assistance gathering data for this paper.  The Acting Commissioner is looking
for key points and anything requiring his attention/decision. Please send us any issues that
you feel should be brought to the Commissioner’s attention by 3:00pm tomorrow.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact  or myself, if you have any questions.
 
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
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CBP Office of Administration

Facilities Management and Engineering

For Official Use Only

January 27, 2010

Tactical Infrastructure Update 
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For Official Use Only2

Program Summary (as of 1/08/10)

PF VF Total

Total Planned Fence

Complete**

Under Construction

Under Contract

Remaining to Contract
* Actual fence completion mileage will vary from planned 
mileage
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For Official Use Only3

Schedule for Completion of 
PF 225 Phase II

The projects below have not been completed:
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For Official Use Only4

Schedule for Completion of 
PF 225 Phase II

–

–

–

–

–
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For Official Use Only5

Schedule for Completion of 
PF 225 Phase II

–

–
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For Official Use Only6

RGV Request For Proposal (RFP)

Proposed plan moving forward:
•

•

•
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For Official Use Only7

PF225/VF300 Drainage Improvements Project (DIP)

 Project is proceeding on schedule 

– Marfa, Yuma, Tucson and San Diego/El Centro RFPs have been issued

– Contractor pre-bid site visits occurring now

–

 Current Estimated cost is
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For Official Use Only8

CTIMR Acquisition Update

Comprehensive Tactical Infrastructure Maintenance and Repair (CTIMR):
 TI Program and CBP Acquisitions are staggering the release of RFPs for CTIMR

 FM&E TI requires nine PM/COTRs in order to manage the contracts at the sector level 

 Dates of note:

– Department of Homeland Security (DHS) approved small business approach: September 2009

– Acquisition Plan (AP) Brief to the Chief Procurement Officer (CPO): September 2009

– DHS CPO Provided Acquisition Memorandum Decision approval: September 2009

–

–

–

 FME has obtained TI requirements from the Sectors and is performing detailed review for real estate and 
environmental clearance


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For Official Use Only9

Prioritized Projects for Funding (as of 1/27/10)

Project Estimated Cost






 O-1 through O-3 




SUBTOTAL

 Real Estate claims
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For Official Use Only10

Real Estate Status
Impacting Fence Construction








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For Official Use Only11

Starr County, Texas Projects
Segments O-1, O-2, & O-3

 Meeting with Commissioner Ruth (now former Commissioner) on January 6, 2010 regarding the 
segments was successful:

– Commissioner Ruth agreed no additional modeling is required  
 

–

–

– A new IBWC Commissioner has been appointed, Ed Drusina.  The impact of the new commissioner on 
the O-1 through O-3 project is currently unknown
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For Official Use Only12

Tohono O’odham Nation (TON)
Fence Segments 



 As a result, these segments have been removed from the VF300 baseline.  The VF 300 project is now 
complete.
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For Official Use Only13

U.S. IBWC

 Recent U.S. IBWC concerns have included:
– Reimbursement for Nogales flooding in July 2008

•  

 

– DeConcini Port of Entry (POE) Drainage Concerns

•  

– Edinburg Pump Station Levee Wall (Hidalgo O-4B)

•  


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For Official Use Only14

BIS Re-vegetation, San Diego, CA 

 Major storm events took place the week of January 18, 2010 in San Diego 

– Erosion controls inspected last week in anticipation of the storms

– Both contractor and the Corps of Engineers personnel are closely monitoring project

– FM&E visited project on January 21, 2010, as well as area  

 Re-vegetation is developing; erosion controls are in place and well maintained; re-vegetation 
“enhancements” change order issued ($380K); “on-site” progress meeting held with the Corps/Kiewit 
(the contractor) on January 21, 2010 

 Proactive outreach with external stakeholders is continuing (  coordinating)

– Recovery Team site visit – January 28, 2010

– Recovery Team meeting – January 29, 2010

– Continuing dialog with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Council of Environmental 
Quality (CEQ) regarding the status of the project
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For Official Use Only15

Environmental Items


– PMO has been assisting the Tucson Sector regarding USFWS concerns that  

 is impacting fish in 
– USFWS recently sent letter to Sector requesting for Section 7 consultation
– PMO drafting response to USFWS and options moving forward

–


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San Diego
Border Infrastructure System (BIS)
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San Diego
Border Infrastructure System (BIS)
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Rio Grande Valley (RGV) O-13A
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